From: Josephine Lowry#ns.aliantzinc.ca [mailto:josephine.lowry@ns.aliantzinc.ca]
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2007 2:42 PM

To: Myles,Debra [CEAA]

Subject: Re: Missing electronic files

Hi Debra,

Here are the missing files. There should have been a CD with every set of 4 binders. | will look
into why they were not sent and get back to you on that.

Thanks
Josephine

————— Original Message -----

From: Myles Debia [CEAA]

To: Josephine Lowrviins alianizinc.ca
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2007 3:37 PM
Subject: Missing electronic files

Josephine

| received my copies of the response documents this morning. | believe the problem was with the
courrier and not Wade.

| have not yet checked all the files myself but one of the other recipients has noted that he
couldn't find Sections 9.3.4 (Transportation), 9.3.5 (Economy) and 9.3.6 (Human Health and
Wellness and Socio-Cultural Environment) from Volume lll in the files that | posted to the Panel's
Web site. These files are not on my CD either. Could you please send them as soon as possible
for the Panel's use and for posting to the Web site.

Also, the recipient mentioned above did not find a CD in his shipment. Were CDs not sent with
each delivery?

Please call me if any of this is unclear--1 would like to get these additional files posted today, if
possible.

Thanks,

Debra Mvles

613-957-0626 | facsimile / 1élécopieur (613) 857-0941

debra.myles@ceaa-acee.gc.ca
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